
Bid Tabulation

Kalamazoo County Jail AHU Relocation Project

2:00 pm, March 21, 2014

BIDDER
A-1 Refrigeration 

Sales & Service Inc.

C.L. Mahoney Co., 

Inc.

TOTAL COST $28,500.00 $36,496.00

ATTENDED MANDATORY PRE BID 

MEETING ON MARCH 19, 2014?
Yes Yes

WERE THREE (3) COPIES OF BID 

SUBMITTED?
Yes Yes

ADDENDUM 1 

ACKNOWLEDGED?
Yes Yes

ADDENDUM 2 

ACKNOWLEDGED?
Yes Yes

ADDENDUM 3 

ACKNOWLEDGED?
Yes Yes

RESPONSIBLE BIDDER STATUS NA NA

BID BOND SUBMITTED? NA NA

Total Number of Employees 28 12

Number of Employees that live 

in Kalamazoo County
17 8

Number of Employees that live 

in counties contiguous to 

Kalamazoo County (Allegan, 

Barry, Branch, Calhoun, Cass, St 

Joseph and Van Buren Counties)

11 4


